cITy OF

414.302.8430
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Resident Advisory Board
FROM: Mellena Hoppe
DATE: August 4, 2021

SUBJECT: Proposed Administrative Plan changes

Chapter 3
PART Ill: DENIAL OF ASSISTANCE
3-1ll.C. OTHER PERMITTED REASONS FOR DENIAL OF ASSISTANCE

HUD permits, but does not require, the PHA to deny assistance for the reasons discussed in this
section.

Criminal Activity [24 CFR 932.553]

Current:

PHA Policy
If any household member is currently engaged in, or has engaged in any of the following criminal

activities, within the past three (3) years, the family will be denied assistance.
Evidence of such criminal activity includes, but is not limited to:

Any convictions and/or arrests for drug-related or violent criminal activity within the past 3
years.

Any record of eviction from public or privately-owned housing as a result of criminal activity
within the past 3 years.

Proposed Change

PHA Policy
If any household member is currently engaged in, or has engaged in any of the following criminal

activities, within the past five (5) years, the family will be denied assistance.

Evidence of such criminal activity includes, but is not limited to:
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Any convictions and/or arrests for drug-related or violent criminal activity within the past 5
years.

Any record of eviction from public or privately-owned housing as a result of criminal activity
within the past 5 years.



